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DATE: July 14,2003 %! c, 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services - 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and 
Enforcement + 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030576-TPIRequest to Separate Docket Items 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to: 

030576-TC: Request for voluntary cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 6081 by Meridian 
Telecom, Inc., effective 6/27/03. 

i 

The following dockets need to be opened: 

Request for voluntary cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7221 by Meridian Telecom, Inc., 
effective 6/27/03. (33 04 of' -n 
Request for voluntary cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7222 by Meridian Telecom, Inc., 
effective 6/27/03. 03 06 -~x 
Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 


